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24 June 1994

Mr Gary Jackson

Marketing Manager

Xypex Australia

PO Box 255

LAVINGTON NSW 2641

Dear Gary,

further to our recent telephone conversation regarding the heat of hydration of
concrete using Xypex admixture.

As you are aware the concrete temperature is measured each time a concrete sample is
taken. It is my observation that a considerable decrease in the heat of hydration is
achieved when using concrete containing Xypex admixture if compared to normal concrete.

This decrease appears to be in the order of 10% - 20%. e.g. normal concrete measured 22°
Celsius while concrete of the same mix design treated with Xypex admixture measured 18°
Celsius.

Should you require a more detailed study on the heat of hydration in future | would be
happy to assist in any way possible.

Please contact me if you require any further information.

Yours sincerely,
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Martin Jacobson
Technical Manager



